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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM ‘
No. 3IS s.2021

TO: Chief, CID/SGOD
EPS for TLE
PSDS
School Heads Public Secondary School
JDVP-TVL School Coordinators

JDVETVL VWr-School Coordinators
FROM: AGUEDO C. FERNANDEZ, CESO VI
Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
-Office of Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: On-site Monitoring of Potential JDVP SHS TVL Partners

DATE: November 17, 2021

1. This is to request the Division JDVP Coordinator, SGOD Monitoring and Evaluation
In-charge and the JDVP TVL Coordinators of the following schools to conduct an On-
site Monitoring of Potential JDVP SHS TVL Partners using Annex 11 of DepEd Order
40, s.202 as monitoring tool.

Dagupan City National High School

Judge Jose De Venecia Sr. Technical-Vocational Secondary School
Carael National High School

Salapingao National High School

East Central Integrated School

Pugaro Integrated School

Federico N. Ceralde Integrated School
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2. The on-site Monitoring of Potential JDVP SHS TVL Partners are scheduled as follows:

Date /Time
JDVP-TVL School | November 17-19, 2021
Coordinators
JDVP-TVL TVL Division | November 22, 2021
Coordinator and SGOD M&E
In-charge

3. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: {075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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